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POST oFFICE BOX 2088

STATE LAND OFFICE sUILDING
SANTA fE NEW MEXICC 87501
1505 §27-5800

Administrative Qorder NO. DHC—587

Tenneco 0oil Exploration & Production
p. 0. BOX 3249
Enqlewood, Colorado 80155

Attention: paul A. poyle

Re: Jicarilla A No.
Unit D¢ Sec._ggL;g:ggjibjgﬁtﬁb NMPM,
RrRio arriba countyr New MexicoO
Blanco Mesaverde and chacra pools

Gentlemen:

reference is made ro your recent application for an
exceptiol to Rule 303-A of the pivision rules and Regulations
to permit the subject well to comminqle the production from
both pools in the wellbore.

1t appearing that the subject well qualifies for approval
for such exceptiol pursuant ro the provisions of Rule 303-Cy
and that reservoir damage ©F waste will not result £rom such
downhole commingling, and correlative rights will not be
violated thereb¥ you are hereby authorized tc commingle the
production as described above ané any pivision order which
authorized the dual completion and required separation of the
two zones is hereby placed in abeyance-

in accordanc with the provisions of Rule 302.C.4.r rotal
commingled oil rod ction from the subjec well shall not
excee 0 parrels P day: and rotal wate roduction from the
well shall not excee 60 parrels per day he maxim m amoun

of gas which may be produced daily from the well shall be
determined by pivision Rrules and Regulations or DY the gas
allowable for each respective prorated gas pool &S printed in
the Oil Conservation's gan Juan pasin Gas proration gchedule

Assignment of allowable ro the well and allocation of
production from the well shall be on the following pasis



Chacra Pool: Condensate 0%, Gas 15%
Mesaverde Pool: Condensate 100%, Gas 85%

d
Pursuant to Rule 303-C 5, the commingled authority granted
by this order may be rescinded by the Division Director if, in
his opinion, conservation is not being best served by such
commingling. R
Very truly yours,

/

N S o o L0
R. L. STAMETS,

Director
cc: Gas Co. of N.M.
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